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MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOU =

WASHINGTON

May 19, 1981
TO: ELIZABETH H. DOLE
FROM: Morton Blackwell

Re: Vietnam War P,0.,W, Bangquet May 24, 1981 Shoreham Hotel

When our office was tasked with working to get the Vice-President
to speak at this banquet, we did the following;

1. We called the scheduling office of the Vice-President and
learned that he would be speaking at the University of
Virginia on that date in the afternoon., Thus, we put
through a schedule proposal, and it was refused,

2. We called Secretary of Defense Weinberger's office and
spoke with Jay Rixse's office, Special Assistant to the
Secretary; _ we were informed that the Secretary would be
out of town on that date,

3. We called Admiral Garrick and learned that Ed Meese would
be out of town on that date,

4. We called Capt. Mcbhaniels of the P.0O.W. group and informed
him of these events. We asked him his preference among the
following names:

a. Jim Baker

b. Bill Clark

c. Bill Brock

Capt. Mc Daniels said that he was very sorry that the President
and the Vice-President could not attend, but that he did not
want to ask Jim Baker, Bill Clark, or Bill Brock, He said

that he would be most pleased to stick with Lyn Nofziger
speaking in behalf of the President. He thanked us cord: lly























